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INTRODUCTION

Host of the research for this history wes done by Joe Mahan,
e history professor of the Univermity of Georgia. He is & netive
of Pine Log and hae & keen intereat in the development of this
ehurch.

Mrs, J. 4, Dorroh provided information about the former pastora
82 well as several ineidents.

The mein task of this writer has bdeen to eompile the facts
delivered by others and sttempt to eonneet them in proper order.
Thanka is here given for the help received and apolo;lcﬁ to my
eollaborators for my lack of style in presenting this atory.

Charles G. Hendrix
White, Georgis '
June 15, 19567
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Pine Log Methodiat Church is loeated &t Pine Log, Georgla, a little
village in the northwestern part of Bartow county.‘ It 18 a few yards
weat of U, 3, Highway 411 and faces south on Georgla Road 140. The
natural beauty of the eountryside provides & lovely setting for this
sanctuary.

Pine Log Methodimt Churoch waa founded between the years 1833-1837.
‘It was organised by a group of Methodist families who had migrated into
.the Pine Log valley following the opening for settlement of the Cherokee
Seotion of Georgia., The county of Came (now Bartow) was erested by an
Aot of the General Apucubly of Georgla in Desember iaaz. The previoua
year the entire Cherokee nation had been designated by legislative
aotion as the County of Cherokee and the surveying of the ares into
40 and 160 aore lots had begun. The esection of the Cherokee Territory
whieh inocludes the Pine Log area was surveyed in late 1832 and early
»1855. Families had begun ocoupying the new homesteads by the epring of 1833

The families who organiged the Pine Log Church eame prineipally from
ea#tern Georgie (Blbert end Gminnett Countiem) and the neighboring P.n&letcn
and Angersan Counties in South Carolina. Thess families ineluded Colonel
Lindsey Johnson, iwsm James Upshaw (and sons-in-law) Martin Maxwell,

Levi Pearae, Dysart and Vineent and sons John James Upshaw and
Thomas Upshaw), Valentine Smith, ____ Barton, the Gordons, the Brawners,
snd the Kings.

The ehurch bullding was originally & log structure, situsted & few
ifoet almost due weat of the present building. It was used both as a
~¢hurch and a school by these people.

The earlieat exiating recorde of the Pine Log Church eonsimt of
amall 3unday School eatechisms and one Sunday Sohool roll. 4ind on the
roll it says, “"Pine Log Methodist Sunday School-1887%.

-



/8>
" The ehurch bullding was built on land donated by Colonel Lindsey
Johnaon., The record of thim original deed was deatroyed when the
eourthoute at Casaville was burned by the Union Army in 1864. It was
in 1866 that Colonel Johnson gave a second deed replacing the one that
was burned. He made it revertible speocifying that only serviees of
the Methodist Episoopal Chureh, 3outh should be held on the ground.
About 1936 Colonel Matt Johnson, s descendent of Colonel Lindmey Johnson,
gave & atraight werranty deed eliminating the revertidle oiauqo. '

The present etructure was erested in 1842, The bduilding was “ultra®
plain. It was built of handplened and hand-hewed timbers earefully '
mortised together through the labor of the onea of the community end
their slaves. There i1s an 0l1d legend that the glass for the windows
snd the hardware was hauled dy wegon from Augusta. Thie is likely
true since 4tlantas did not eximt. For several years after this building
wad eompleted, the original log mtructure remained in use a2 a community
.lohhol. During these early years and until the Civil !;r the Pine Log
Church was on the Cassville Cirocuit. The Camaville Methodist Ghuroh
was organized in 1836. So if the rino'Log Church existed earlier, it
was gerved by mome looal pastor. e o

In the decades of the 1840's and 1850's, the membership ineluded
the Brgdfords and the Bnynoltl.' The ohurch had a atrong membership.

Thie brings us to the Civil ¥ar. There have been no noteworthy events
since except the remodeling in the 1930'm and adding the conerete porch
U e SRR |

The ohurch grounds were used for a drill field for the Confederate
volunteers in 1861 by the 23rd Georgis Regiment, The ohurch building
was being reroofed at the time. This helps vcrify>the dete of the
church ginee the shingles would laat about 20 yesrs.

The people were wery conservative in thelr religious viewa. They
would not have an organ until the 1880's. Even then, it elmost eaused
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e schism. In feoet, some membere stayed away for a while.

The Pine Log Campground is looated on the grounds with the ehuroch.
This has helped the ehuroh in its evangelism. Many great revivsala
have been experienced sinoce its beginnings about 1860. More facts about
the campground are told in another writing which 1a belng aent to
the Horth Georglia Conference Himtorieal Society.

One of the most famous and interesting incidents ever to happen at
the Pine Log Churoh had to do '1th“ov§ngolian and bringing & great
revivel, It wes the famous “"earthquake® prayer by the Reverend J. K.
Sullivan. Apparently, the péoplo hed b;oome very indifferent sbout the v
Lord's work. Brother Sullivan preyed sbout this problem on Sunday evhuing,
August 31, 188@. 4 marble merker eommemorating thie event was placed in
front of the ehurch in 1961, The inmeription on the merker tells the
story as follows: “On this site, August 31, 1886 Beverend J. N. Sullivem
preyed this prayér:- 'Lord, if 1t takes 1t to move the hearte of theme
people, mheke the grounda on whieh this 0ld bullding stends.' Before the
eonolusion of Rev. Sulliven's prayer the grounda were violenily shaken

by a sudden earthquake." The tremor wes felt at least one-half mile

. from the church. Moast 61 the people present fell to their knees and

w
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begged for mercy. This was & stirring experience that revived the
people. Widhin two yeara they hed bullt the present tabernascle to re-
rlace the original one which had burned during the Civil War. Several
people now living atteat to the trubh of the ocourence. Some of them
were present; othera heard it direet}y from their parents and neighbora.
Pine Log haes sent a number of men into the ministry of the ohurah.
The Rev. T. B, Stanford waa one of the preachers who went out from this
church. 4lgo the following preachers have gone from here: J. Hamby
Berton, Sr., Bugene Barton, Barrett Barton and J. Hamby Barton,Jr..

At present 8ll the above Bartons are'members of the North Georgis Annusl
Conference. Perhaps there are others. In sddition to these ministera,
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J outetanding lsymen have entered the fields of education, business and
the professions.

Some notable occamions have occurred and famous people have viaited
this ohurch. 4 few are mentioned below: Corrs Harris attended Pine
Log, ocontributed, entertained visiting ministers for ecamp meeting,
and wrote articles oconcerning it. She wea the famous author of "A
Cirouit Rider's Wife"and several other books. Here home was near by.

Dr. ¥, H, leltoﬁ preached there. His wife became the first woman
" menator in the United States.

The Rev. A. J. Showalter sang at a serviee there sbout 1888. He
announeed that hex was going to sing a new mong whieh he had eomposmed.
It was the first time it was sung in public. The name of the mong was
"Leaning on the Kverlasting Arme". (This note came from Mrs. R. E. Adair
end Mrs, J. A, Dorroh.). :

The Sunday Sohool.at Pine Log ie known t0 be at lesst one hundred
twenty yeers 0ld. There iz & mention of it in 1837, But little elae
i; known about 1t. The present enrollment is 85 in departments as follows:
Children 28; youth 14; and adults 40. Mr. Carl Johnson is the Superintendent

The Woman's Wismionery 3ociety was active aa least as early as 1910.

Lundy Howard Hsrris, in a letter to hie wife, makes reference to a
econference of the Woman's Miselonery Soolety st Pine Log in that year.
The present Woman's Soolety of Christien Serviee has twenty members &nd
contributed $135.00 to the work of the chureh last year. Nre. Bill
Vaughan is the president now,
‘ Laat year the ehurch eontributed for all causes & total of $2601.60.
The use of this moneywas as follows: 31516.55 for minlsterial support
and $486.25 for sll benevolences. The present membermhip is 146.

The ehurch once owned & parsonage in Pine Log. HNow it owne &

personage jointly with the White Church. It ie loecated at White, Georgis,
conetruoted of stone end with its furnighings is velued at $9,500.00.
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This - was erected about 1947-48 because the one in use before had been
: deatroyed by fire. The land waa donated and the bullding finished for
about half its present value.

Pine Log has been on verioum eharges. It was first on the Cesaville
Girouit. Then following the Wer Between the 3tates, 8ll of Bartow
County was made a Charge and named the Manassaa Circuit. There were
twelve preaching places. During the years 1866 and 1867 it was served
by General Clement A, Bvans, D. D.. He had served in the Confederate
: Army, then snawered the 6all to preach (a eall he had known for two years)
" His firat appointment was the Manassas Circuit. He later deaseribed these
es his moat fruitful years. Fine Log was onoe head of the eireuit.

But at various times, it was on thd Adaireville Charge, the Kingston
Charge and the Fairmount Charge. In recent yeare it has been on the
¥hite Charge. W¥hite and Pine Log e2oh besame half-gtations in July 1956.
Pine Log is & strong church and shows promise of exeellent oontinued
gervice to God's Kingdom.

Given below ia & list of pastors and dietriet superintendents.
Unfortunately, the limt is not complete, nor can we be absolutely sure
of its aceuracy, but it is the best we could do with the available
records and limited time.

(See next page)
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PASTORS

John W. Glenn
John W. Tally

"’ ‘Bo.niol Jackson Myriek

¥illiam C. Dunlap
Clement 4. lvma
W, P. Rivers

W, T. Hamilton

+®R. H, Jon

L 4, Reynolds
" B, B. Reeoe
‘lf: H.O m‘r‘.

Jo L., Linn
H, Edwards
*J, B, Sullivan
W. T. Hamby
¥. T, Hamilton
B, B, Stanton
3, Leake
H., Tremmell
J. N, Myers

E. Davenport

A
# Jo A, Shast & P, L., Stanton

:’ﬁzs‘mouaa S, Rawl
- L] o o ‘ '
# George I?vignun

F; R, Seaborn

Jamea T. Lowe & T:.L, Butland

"John Henry Bailey

B, P. Reed

Marvin Swilling
® L. B, Hughea

George ¥, Hamilton
- J. W, Gober
#. ¢. Fox
Jo s. mu
nelton A. Iaraona
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Jemes Willis Stephens
J. T. Pendley
Marvin Cisero Allen
Hogea G. Garrett
J. L. Varner
® Carson Bennett MeKenzie
John Kenneth Brown
Alexander E. Silvey
Ernest Dixie Garlock
Manoel Morris Brackman
Paul Henry Stokes
¥illiam Powell Rowe
C, K, Bogers
Hames Holmen
Oggar H., Hudgins

" John Frazier
Hondrix, Charles C,

1859
1860
1861-62
18656
1866
1867

1868

1869

1870
1871,71,73
1874

1882

1883

15884

1885 .
1886-87
1888-58-90
1891

1892

1893

1894

18956

1896

1897

1898
1900-01-08
1903-04
1906-06
1907
1208 (4 nontha)
1908-09

1910

1911

1912-13
1914-15
1916-17

1918

1919-20

1921-22
1923-24-25
1926-27-28
1929-30
1931-32-33
1534-356-36
1937-38

1939

1940-41
1942-.43-44-45
1946 :
1947

19458-49

1949
1950-51-.528
1953-54-Jan .56
Jan . 56«67
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(The following men &re believed
to have been
vI.oc et some time:

gtoxrsg of Pine

H, K, Stroszler .
Hanes Walton Morris)
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PRESIDING ELDERS AND DISPRICT SUPERINTENDENTS:

J. W. Yarbrough
John W, Glenn

B. srhﬁ'i;“od

A, G, 80

W. P, Harrison

H, C, Adams

R, 7 Bincten

l: A, Parks

J. F. Mixon
Willlam F, Quillian

~ 4mbroge Gaines Worley

John Bradley Robins
H, J. Adams

émicus W. Williems
B, P, Allen

Ford MoRee

¥illiem Pressley Lovejoy

T, J. Chriatian
W, T, Irvine

Sam Ledbetter
John W, Yarbrough
8. A, Harrie
Frenk Quillien

v. R, Taurner

4, M, Plerce

Joe S, Threllkill
Charles M. Lipham
N. P, Manning

H, C, Stratton .
7illiam B, Gardner

1869
1860-61
1865-66
1867-68

1869

1870

1371-72
1873-74
1879-80-81
1882-83-54
1884-86-86
1890

1891

1893
1896-9'-98
1899-1900-01-02
1903-04-05-06
1907-08-09-"
1910
1911-12-13-14
1915-16-17-18
April 1919-20-21
1922-23-24-25
1926-27-28-29
1930-31-22-33
1954-36-36-47
1927-38-39-40
1941-42-43-44-45-46
1947-48-49-50
1951-52-63-54
1956-56-
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Former Pastors with Dates

Varner
McKenzie
Brown
Silvey
Carlock
Brackman
Stokes
Rowe
Rogers

M. Holmes

Hudgins

John Frazier

Charles C. Hendrix Jan. 1L956-57

Harold Fuller

Robert Sabo

Je« R. Baxter

Donald Butler

1931-33
193L-36
1937-38
1939
19L0-41
1942-45
1946
1947
194849
1949
1950-52
1953-56

1957-60
1961-62
196367
1968-69

Allen &, Phillips Jr.1970-71

Lomnie Dunbar
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